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NOTES

BUILT OF BRICK, THIS GABLE END GOTHIC REVIVAL. STRUCTURE FEATURES A SQUARE
TOWER AT THE SE CORNER, GRANITE AND LIMESTONE TRIM, LANCET WINDOWS, SLATE
ROOF AND HANDSOME WOODEN "MEDIEVAL" ENTRANCE DOORS. THE REAR SUNDAY SCHOOL
WING DATES FROM 1967.

THE FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH WAS THE ORIGINAL RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATION IN
CONCORD ESTABLISHED IN 1730, JUST 4 YEARS AFTER THE LAND WAS SURVEYED. ITS
FIRST MEETINGHOUSE WAS A LOG BLOCK HOUSE BUILT DURING THE FIRST PERIOD OF
SETTLEMENT. IN 1751, IT WAS REPLACED BY THE OLD NORTH CHURCH, WHICH STOOD
ON THE SITE OF THE WALKER SCHOOL UNTIL IT BURNED. THE THIRD CHURCH, A
FRAME BUILDING, WAS BUILT ON THIS SITE IN 1842. THIS CLASSICAL GREEK :
REVIVAL EDIFICE BURNED IN 1873, TO BE REPLACED BY A BRICK BUILDING, WHICH
BURNED IN 1935. THE CURRENT CHURCH, ERECTED IN 1937 AND CLOSELY RESEMBLING
THE PREVIOUS STRUCTURE, IS THE FIFTH MEETINGHOUSE. THREE MINISTERS STOOD
OUT IN THE CHURCH’S EARLY HISTORY, ALL INFLUENTIAL AND RESPECTED CONCORD
CITIZENS: REV. TIMOTHY WALKER

1730-82), ASA MCFARLAND (1798-1925) AND NATHANIEL BOUTON (1825-67).



